SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, May 18, 2011 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Bill Nicolls, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Vacant Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

e [t may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.

e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.

e Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 805-544-4011.



SSLOCSD Agenda 05-18-11

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.
3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of May 4, 2011 Meeting
3b. Review and Approval of Warrants
3¢.  Financial Report ending April 30, 2010
3d. Plant Superintendent's Report

4. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. FY 2011-12 BUDGET REVIEW
Staff recommends the Board receive a presentation on the preliminary FY 2011-12
Operating Budget

B. REVIEW OF DRAFT SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE
Staff recommends the Board review the Draft Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance and
formally introduce the Ordinance at it’s meeting on June 1, 2011.

C. NEW CENTRIFUGE 2A - BUILBDING SECURITY INSTALLATION CONTRACT
Staff recommends the Board accept the proposal from Stanley Security Solutions for the

installation of the security system for the new centrifuge building in the amount of
$5,804.99.

5. MISCELLANEQOUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
Update on Operations/Management Peer Review Process
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

7. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
Conference with Legal Counsel pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9 (a)
Existing Litigation; Douglas vs Appleton et al; Douglas vs SSLOCSD et al

8.  RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

9. ADJOURNMENT



[\

(0%}

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, May 4, 2011

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Director Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo
Grande; Director Lori Angello, Oceano Community Services District.
Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Tom Zehnder, District Engineer;
Mike Seitz, District Counsel; Bob Barlogio, Interim Plant
Superintendent.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA
There were no public comments at this time.
CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of April 20, 2011.
B. Review and Approval of Warrants.
C. Plant Superintendent’s Report

It was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Director Ferrara to approve Consent Agenda
items 3b and 3¢. Motion carried unanimously.

It was move by Director Angello, seconded by Chairman Nicolls to approve Consent Agenda item
3A as presented. Motion carried with Director Ferrara not participating due to his absence at the
April 20, 2011 meeting

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS
A. New Centrifuge 2A, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 6.

Administrator Wallace presented progress payment No. 6 to Brough Construction, Inc. in the
amount of $61,312.48 after retention is deducted. This payment includes compensation for work
associated with their contract which was completed in April.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to approve Progress
Payment No. 6 to Brough construetion, Inc. in the amount of $68,124.98 (§61,312.48 with
retention deducted). Motion carried.

B. CSDA Board of Directors.

Administrator Wallace stated this item has been held over from a previous meeting. If any of the
District’s Board members are interested in serving on the California Special District’s Board
action to nominate and provide the form to CSDA by August 5, 2011 is required.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 05/04/11 Page 2

Chairman Nicolls stated his interest in serving on the CSDA Board.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to nominate Chairman
Nicolls to serve on the California Special District Association Board of Directors. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. National Public Works Week Proclamation, Resolution 2011-286

Administrator Wallace informed the Board that The American Public Works Association and
other professional public works organizations have designated the week of May 15-21, 2011 as
“National Public Works Week”. The District’s staff and the facilities they operate and maintain
are essential components of the District and member agencies’ critical infrastructure. It is
appropriate to recognize the public works staff and the jobs they do by adoption of a District
resolution.

It was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Director Ferrara to adopt Resolution No.
2011-286 “A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT PROCLAIMING THE WEEK OF MAY 15-21, 2011 AS
NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK” and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: Chairman Nicolls, Director Ferrara, Director Angello
NOES: None
The forgoing resolution was passed and adopted the 4™ day of May, 2011.

D. Cell Tower Lease Amendment from Cellular One to New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
(ATT).

Administrator Wallace stated that previously, on August 1, 2002, the District entered into a lease
for a cell site to be located on the District’s plant site. The terms of the lease call for a 5-year
initial lease and three, five-year options to renew. Recently, Cellular One has transferred its
interest in the lease to “New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC” (ATT). As a consideration for the
District’s acknowledgement of this transfer, the new lessee has agreed to increase their current
lease payments by 10% with future increases as provided for in the original lease agreement.
There are no other substantive changes as part of the transfer.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to approve the attached
Lease Amendment in concept and direct staff to sign the amendment on behalf of the
District, after final review by District Counsel. Motion carried.

E. Influent Gantry Crane Purchase, 04 MBI 03

Administrator Wallace informed the Board that staff needs to maintain the influent grinders in
order to ensure that they are running optimally. With the addition of the new drum scraper
assemblies, the manufacturer now recommends monthly preventative maintenance. Preventative
maintenance on the grinders requires the removal of the assembly from the influent channel
which in turn requires hiring a crane. Local crane services charge a minimum trip visit of $400
to $500. Therefore the ROI on the gantry crane would be favorable at 17-22 months. Staff
would like to install a gantry crane over the influent channel to eliminate the need to hire a crane
and save money while best maintaining the influent grinder assemblies on the manufacturer’s
recommended interval.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 05/04/11 Page 3
Staff solicited three bids with Gorbel being the low bidder with their quote of $8,598.87

It was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Director Ferrara to approve the purchase
of a Gantry Crane for installation over the influent channel from Gorbel ¢/o Phillips
Industrial for the estimated total of $8,598.87. Motion carried unanimously.

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS
A, Miscellaneous Oral Communications

FY 2011-12 Budget Review Schedule: Administrator Wallace provided a timeline regarding
the 2011-12 Budget. He stated the year end estimates as well as preliminary 2011-12 figures
would be provided at the next meeting. The proposed major budget items will be provided for
Board review at the first meeting in June. It is expected that the 2611-12 Budget will be adopted
at the first meeting in July.

Status of District’s Operations/Management Peer Review Process: Interim Superintendent
Barlogio provided a brief update regarding the Operations/Management Peer Review Process.

Director Ferrara suggested developing a schematic which will define and formalize the peer
review process.

Sampling Schedule: Administrator Wallace provided information regarding sample results.
One of the requests by the Water Quality Control Board was for the District to determine the
peak loading time of day and to sample at that time. He stated that preliminary results indicate
that the peak loading is between the hours of 9am to 11am, which is when the District has
historically taken samples.

Water Quality Control Board Notice of Violation: Administrator Wallace informed the
Board that the District is in receipt of a Notice of Violation stemming from the December 2010
Storm Event and resulting spill. He added that District Engineer Zehnder has taken the lead with
regards to complying with the Water Board’s request for information associated with the NOV.
The Water Board is requesting this reply be made by May 31, 2011.

Community Forum Drainage/Flooding: Administrator Wallace provided a brief report
regarding the April 30, 2011 Oceano Community Forum regarding local flooding and drainage.
The District provided information on the December 2010 flood events as well as on the District
in general.

Water Recycling: Director Ferrara presented an article for Board review regarding wastewater
recycling.

Emergency Plan: Director Ferrara requested a meeting with Interim Superintendent Barlogio
and District Engineer Zehnder with regards to the District’s emergency response plan. The
meeting was set for Monday, May 9, 2011,

District Operations Presentation: Director Ferrara requested a presentation be made as an
agenda item at the Arroyo Grande City Council. He requested this presentation as means for the
Council to be able to hold a dialogue in response to recent public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

There were no public comments at this time.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 05/04/11 ' Page 4

CLOSED SESSION ITEM (GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(A)

The Board convened into closed session to conference with legal counsel regarding existing
litigation: Douglas v. Appleton et al.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
The Board reconvened and announced that no action had been taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at approximately
7:00 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER

5/18/2011
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE [ INV. #/SERVICE PERIOD || WARRANT NO. || ACCT | ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

ABALONE COAST BACT CHEMICAL ANALYSIS APRIL 051811-6587§ 7078 16,201.10 16,201.10
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMP DENTAL JUNE 88} 6025 679.67 879.67
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMP UNIFORMS 5913783 5893573 5670773 83F 7025 660.29 660.29
ARROWHEAD LAB WATER 01D0012917373 90§ 8040 153.69 153.68
B&B SURPLUS MISC STEEL 396422 91§ 8060 498.82 498.82
BRENNTAG PACIFIC CHEMICALS 93444 93443 92§ 8050 8,944.44 8,944.44
CA ELEC SUPPLY ELEC SUPPLIES 446934 44695 93} 8060 38.65 424.02

8055 385.37
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET SERVICE MAY 94: 7011 54.99 54.99
CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES XFW8594 98§ 7015 216.85 216.85
CENTRAL COAST WATER LAB WATER 9396 96 8040 60.00 60.00
JB DEWAR INC VEHICLE FUEL 759663 761000 97] 8020 555.09 555.09
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE  |LAB SUPPLIES 616606 98] 8040 372.44 372.44
ENVIRONMENT WTR SOLUTIONYVAREC PARTS 1416 99{ 8020 7,715.41 7,715.41
FARM SUPPLY COMPANY TORO VALVE 834502 5600§ 8060 500.20 500.20
FEDEX SHIPPING 7 485 69354 5601f 8045 40.02 40.02
GAS COMPANY SERVICE APRIL 5602] 7092 483.64 483.64
GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9527585187 9528542757 5603 8035 258.43 258.43
HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 7218290 5604} 8050 55.76 55.76
1.1 SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 9614 9615 5605f 8060 796.16 796.16
LINC DELIVERY DELIVER SERVICE APRIL 56067 8040 253.00 253.00
MID STATE INSTRUMENTS MISC SUPPLIES MSI1673 5607] 8030 116.42 116.42
MINERS ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES APRIL 5608] 8060 192.20 192.20
NEXTEL CELL PHONE 205201234-070 5609 7011 73.96 73.96
OFFICE DEPOT MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 5610§ 8045 185.24 185.24
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION WELDING SUPPLIES 39521862 5611} 8056 27.05 27.05
SIEMENS WATER CHAMP REPAIR 9200157305 5612 8030 4,824.70 4,824.70
S0 CO SANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE 5613F 7093 82.77 82.77
STAMP FULFILLMENT SERV ENVELOPES 5614)] 8045 272.00 272.00
STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY 8203841 5615] 7011 98.00 98.00
STAR DRUG TESTING RANDOM DRUG TEST 25736 5616f 7068 40.00 40.00
TITAN INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY MISC SUPPLIES 1045268 1045297 1045310 5617] 8060 1,584.98 2,438.05

1045311 1045362 1045363 8056 853.07

1045329 1045330 1045361
1045379

USA BLUEBOOK FLOOR DRUM 385532 5618] 8040 2,669.36 2,669.36
UNITED STAFFING ASSOC DAY LABOR 049904 050020 5619§ 8060 1,306.80 1,306.80
WEST COAST INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 22529 5620f 8055 157.69 157.69
WOESTE ELECTRIC INC ELEC REPAIRS 5955 56214 8060 595.00 595.00
WALLACE GROUP ADMIN SERV APRIL 5622§ 7076 18,270.59 70,264.11

OPERATIONS APRIL various 20,619.82

REIMB PROJ APRIL various 4,244.00

STORM EVENT APRIL various 8,193.95

MBI PROJ APRIL various 18,935.75
SUBTOTAL 122,267.37 122,267.37
PAYROLL PPE 5/6/11 19,080.82 19,090.82
GRAND TOTAL 141,358.19 141,358.19

We hereby certify that the demands numbered seriaily from 051811-5587 to 051811-5622 together with the supporting evidence

have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Administrator (¥%./
DATE: May 12, 2011

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review (April 2011)

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of April the District made deposits in the amount of $148,487.50 which is
attributed to regular service fee collections and three new hookups totaling $7,425..00. Total
revenue collected to date for the 2010/11 Fiscal Year is $2,235,944.49.

During the month of April the District totaled $340,682.01 in expenses, of that amount
$225,875.87 reflects normal operating expenses and $114,806.14 was expended on Major
Budget Items. Total expenses for the 2010/11 fiscal year to date are $2,990,217.81.

Local Agency Investment Fund

The LAIF balance was $4,341,245.27 at April 30, 2011. Interest in the amount of $5,549.92 was
posted on April 14, 2011. This represents earnings of .51% which is up from the previous
quarter’s .46%

County of San Luis Obispo Fund

As of April 30,2011 the cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo Auditor totaled
$210,957.36. The County issues all District checks and all deposits are made to this agency, as
such the County provides ‘banking services’ to the District and serves as a second set of books
for internal control purposes.

Rabobank Funds

As of April 30, 2011 the cash balance with Rabobank totaled $22,317.41. This account is used
for LAIF transfers and issues payroll checks through the District’s contracted payroll provider
service. Funds are transferred periodically from LAIF in order to cover those expenses.



MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Government Code Section 53646(d))
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FOR APRIL 30, 2011

FUND 19 FUND 20 FUND 26 COMBINED
OPERATING EXPANSION | REPLACEMENT FUNDS

CASH BALANCE -910,684.38 4,779,788.12 705,416.30 4,574,520.04

Cash W/County 2,748,038.231 -1,139,926.11 -1,397,155.76 210,957.36

Cash W/LAIF -3,681,041.02 5,919,714.23 2,102,572.06 4,341,245 .27

Cash W/Rabobank 22,317.41 0.00 0.00 22,317 .41
CURRENT LOANS

Energy Project Financing 433,458.61
DEPOSITS:

Current Month 135,512.58 7,425.00 0.00 142,937.58

Total 10-11 To Date 2,121,840.45 108,714.84 5,389.20 2,235,944 .49
EXPENSES:

Current Month 225,875.87 108,664.94 6,141.20 340,682.01

Total 10-11 To Date 2,255,256.87 555,322.91 179,638.03 2,990,217.81
Rev over (under) Exp - Current -90,363.29 -101,239.94 -6,141.20 -197,744 .43
Rev over (under) Exp - YTD -133,416.42 -446,608.07 -174,248.83 -754,273.32
INTEREST POSTED 0.00 3,786.49 1,763.43 5,549.92
Total 10-11 INTEREST TO DATE: 219.60 11,571.84 5,389.20 17,180.64
NEW CONNECTIONS CURRENT CURRENT 10 - 11 10 - 11

NUMBER REVENUE NUMBER REVENUE

Arroyo Grande 2 4,950.00 14 77.343.00

Grover Beach 1 2,475.00 3 7,425.00

Oceano 0 0.00 5 12,375.00
TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 3 7,425.00 22 97,143.00




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

Date: May 12, 2011

To:  John Wallace, District Administrator@J
From: Bob Barlogio, acting CPO

Re:  Superintendent’s Report

For the month of April, 2011

The average daily flow was 2.6 million gallons per day.

Average influent BOD was 274mg/1, Total Suspended Solids was 365mg/l.
The average effluent BOD, was 26 mg/1.

The average effluent Total Suspended Solids (TSS), was 25 mg/l.

Our limit is 40 mg/l, monthly average on each.

Average BOD removal rate, was 91%, TSS removal was 93%.

Staff are moving forward with replacing the netting and some of the “bricks” on the FFR
We are sampling every day that we are conducting maintenance on the FFR.

We should have the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program certification back again
before May 13. We will be able to run chlorine residuals, pHs and temperatures in house.

We had a couple high fecal coliform the first of May due to flushing of the FFR and other

maintenance items. But we are meeting discharge requirements. The highest 7 day median was
30 MPN. Our limit is 200 MPN.

110 The median number is the number value in the middle, so on a 7 day median, it
30 would be the 4™ numeric value, ranked high to low.

<2
<2 500, 110, 50, 30, 23, <2, <2 30 being 4th, or middle value
50
500 500, 300, 50, 30, 23, <2, <2 30 still middle value
23
300
<2

2

<2







. 2
SRR
wav f&%&o&%
R\ & . ) e SO
ORI OSSN SRS, o NSO (Y
A s
KRB NR SRR EREA RIS I
b SEOOENRY ) <o

RERRUCRLARN BRI IR ae
RS st

Cicsse &
%mﬂ%»«w%v «v%cm_s

é«ﬁf&ﬁﬁ%”%‘“ﬂf‘“‘%‘. OWﬁ‘gi‘Wl‘s



ApriMay-11

| —e—Fecal MPN
300

| —a-—7 day median Hmiti

200

N AT D e R N XA
April | May

April/May 2011 plant effluent

@ BOD 3
@m Suspended Solids




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors /
From: John Wallace, District Administrat KE’//
Date: May 18,2011

Subject: Preliminary FY 2011-12 Operating Budget

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board receive a presentation on the Preliminary FY 2011-12 Budget

Funding:
Not applicable.

Discussion:

Staff will continue to provide an update as to budget preparation and distribute the preliminary
budget comparisons for FY’s 2010-11 and FR 2011-12.

The complete preliminary budget will be distributed at the June 1, 2011 Board meeting with a
discussion of Major Budget Items at the June 15, 2011 Board meeting.

Adoption of the budget is scheduled for the July 6, 2011 Board meeting or continued to July 20,
2011 if further comments are receive.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors .
From: John Wallace, District Administrator ‘f\“
Date: May 18,2011

Subject: Review of Draft Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance

Recommendation:
Review the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, and;
1. Provide comments to staff;
2. Direct Staff to incorporate comments and bring it back on June 1, 2011, and, at that time formally
introduce the Ordinance by reading it by title only and schedule a public hearing at the next regular
Board meeting on June 15, 2011.

Funding:

Development of the Wastewater System Use Ordinance is included under Account 19-7087, Waste
Discharge Reporting as part of the FY 2010-11 Budget. As of the end of March 2011, $3,496. has been
expended in Account 19-7087, leaving a remaining balance of $16,504. Expenditures for the development

of the Wastewater System Use Ordinance are estimated at $4,500, which will leave a remaining balance of
$12,004.

Discussion:

The Wastewater System Ordinance is required by the District’s NPDES Permit No. CA0048003 and is
required element of the Sewer System Management Plan, which in turn is required by the State Water
Resources Control Board, Water Quality Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ. This ordinance will provide the
legal authority necessary to manage and maintain the wastewater systems in accordance with established
standards.

Previously the District adopted Ordinance No. 1994-1, a “Pretreatment Ordinance” which addresses a
number of discharges that may be harmful to the District’s treatment system. However, with new discharge
orders and requirements as part of the District’s required SSMP, the proposed ordinance addresses current
RWQCB requirements.

In order to adopt the Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, it is necessary that the Board introduce the
Ordinance with a first reading on June 15, 2011. A public hearing regarding the adoption of the Ordinance
will be conducted at the subsequent meeting on July 6, 2011. Modifications can be made at the time of the
first reading. However, any such changes after the public hearing will require that the Ordinance be
reintroduced.

Attachment:
Draft Sanitary Sewer System Ordinance



SOUTH SAN LUIS omqu@éﬁﬁm SANITATION DISTRICT
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMUSE ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE No. 2011-1
May 1,2011



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.01 CODE ADOPTION

1.01.010 ADOPTION

1.01.020 TITLE—CITATION—REFERENCE

1.01.030 CODIFICATION AUTHORITY

1.01.040 ORDINANCES PASSED PRIOR TO ADOPTION OF THE CODE
1.01.050 REFERENCE APPLIES TO ALL AMENDMENTS

1.01.060 ARTICLE, CHAPTER, AND SECTION HEADINGS

1.01.070 REFERENCE TO SPECIFIC ORDINANCES .
1.01.080 EFFECT OF CODE ON PAST ACTIONS AN ) Of LIGATIONS
1.01.090 EFFECTIVE DATE -

1.01.100 CONSTITUTIONALITY

1.02 PURPOSE AND POLICY

1.03 APPLICABILITY OF THE SEWER GSE ORDINANCE

1.04 DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

ARTICLE 2 - CONNECTIONS

B W N NN RN DI D DD e et e ek

10

2.01 AVAILABILITY DEFINED
2.02 NEW BUILDINGS
2.03 GROUPS OF H¢

2.04 PRIVATES
2.04.010
2.04.020
2.04.030 A

2.04, 060 "

2.05 APPI ICATIONS FO ,{SEWER CONNECTION
2.06 APPROVAL L
2.06.010 REQUTRED APPROVAL
2.06.020 APPROVAL PROCESS
2.06.030 EXCEPTIONS
2.06.040 LIABILITY .
2.07 CONSTRUCTION PROVISIONS

2.07.010 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS
2.07.020 CONTRACTOR’S REQUIREMENTS

2.08 INSPECTION PROVISIONS

2.08.010 INSPECTION REQUIRED

2.08.020 [INSPECTION NOTICES

2.08.030 RIGHT OF ENTRY

2.09 SEWER PUMPS AND BACKFLOW VALVES
2.09.010 NEwW BUILDINGS

10
10
10
10
10
10
11
11
11
11
11
12
12
12
12
12
12
12
13
13
13
13
13
13
13



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2.09.020 EXISTING BUILDINGS 13
2.09.030 LiABILITY 14
2.10 MAINTENANCE 14
2.11 ANNEXATIONS 14
2.11.010 CAPACITY DETERMINATIONS 14
2.11.020 COSTS AND LIABILITY 14
ARTICLE 3 - DISCHARGES i5
3.01 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS 15
3.01.010 GENERAL PROHIBITIONS 15
3.01.020 SPECIFIC PROHIBITIONS 15
3.02 SPECIAL PROVISIONS 17
3.02.010 DILUTION PROHIBITED 17
3.02.020 SLUG DISCHARGES 17
3.02.030 SWIMMING POOL OR SPA WAT 17
3.02.040 WATER-SOFTENING SYSTEMS AND DEVICES 18
3.63 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 18
3.04 FATS, OILS, AND GREASE | 18
3.05 POINTOF APPLICATION’f 18
3.06 DISTRICT'SRIGHT OF REV] 18
19

19

19

19

20

20

.05. 20
4.05.020 20
4.05.030 21
4.05.040 21
4.05.050 21
4.05.060 21
4.05.070 RODINARY SERVICES 21
4.05.080 CREDITS 22
4.05.090 REIMBURSEMENT 22
4.05.100  PAYMENT 22
4.05.110 DELINQUENCIES—COLLECTION 22
4.05.120 DELINQUENCIES—LIENS 22



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE 5 - VIOLATIONS 23
5.01 ENFORCEMENT 23
5.01.010 NOTICE OF VIOLATION 23
5.01.020 SUSPEND SERVICE 24
5.01.030 TERMINATE SERVICE 24
5.01.040 ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 24
5.01.050 ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES 24
5.01.060 CIVIL ACTION 25
5.01.070 CRIMINAL PROSECUTION F 25
5.2 LIABILITY FORDAMAGES FOR VIOLATION = 26
5.03 HEARINGS AND APPEALS 26
5.04 EMERGENCY MEASURES 27
ARTICLE 6 - ADOPTION 28

iii



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE
Ordinance No. 2011-1
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AND REGULATING THE ACCEPTANCE OF
INDUSTRIAL WASTE AND CONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER

INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM OF
THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

ARTICLE 1 - GENERA

1.01 CODE ADOPTION

The Governing Board of South San Luis Obi o County Sanitationii‘7i‘i)istrict does adopt the
ordinance and general regulation as follows: ~

1.01.010 ADOPTION

There is hereby adopted the “South S
System Use Ordinance.”

1.01.020 TITLE—CI

This code shall be ke
Sewer System Use Ord
Obispo Co
the viola roceeding at law or equity. It shall also be
amending, or repealing provisions of the
¢ t to, or a repeal of the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitatio Use Ordinance, or any portion thereof. Reference may
be made to the _and subsections of the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation Distri i - System Use Ordinance and such references shall apply to that
numbered article, chapter, section or subsection as it appears in the code.

This code may also be re ed’ herein as “SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance”

or “the Ordinance.”

1.01.030 CODIFICATION AUTHORITY

This code consists of all the regulatory and penal ordinances and certain of the administrative
ordinances of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, codified pursuant to the
provisions of Section 4700 et. seq. of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California.



1.01.046 ORDINANCES PASSED PRIOR TO ADOPTION OF THE CODE

The following ordinances, passed prior to adoption of this code, are hereby adopted and made a
part of this code: Ordinance No. 1994-1, and SSLOCSD Fats, Oils, and Grease Ordinance.

1.01.050 REFERENCE APPLIES TO ALL AMENDMENTS

Whenever a reference is made to this code as the “South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance” or to any portion thereof, or to any ordinance of
the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, the reference shall apply to all
amendments, corrections and additions heretofore, now or hereafter made.

1.01.060 ARTICLE, CHAPTER, AND SECTION HEADIN g5

Article, chapter and section headings contained herein shall not be deemed to govern, limit,
modify or in any manner affect the scope, meanmg or intent Qi‘ the provisions of any article,
chapter or section hereof. :

1.01.07¢ REFERENCE TO SPECIFIC ORDIN;\NCES

The provisions of this code shall not in any manner affect matters of record which refer to, or are
connected with ordinances which are therein specifically ¢ *ngnated by number or otherwise and
which are included within the co \‘ ‘
corresponding provisions contained w

reby of any ordinance or part or
Sanitation District shall in any
rdinances, which violations were committed
s a waiver of any license, fee or penalty at
nces, nor be construed as a waiver of any

manner affect the pro
prior to the effecti

osited ﬁﬁrsuant to any ordinance and all rights and obligations
inue in full force and effect.

required to be posed, filed or de
thereunder appertaining shall co

1.01.090 EFFECTIV

This code shall become effe ,We on the date the ordinance codified in this chapter adopting this
code as the “South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Sanitary Sewer System Use
Ordinance” becomes effective.

1.01.160 CONSTITUTIONALITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this code is for any reason held to be
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
this code. The Governing Board of South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation sttnct hereby
declares that it would have passed this code, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences,

2



clauses or phrases had been declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this code
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original ordinance or ordinances shall be
in full force and effect.

1.02 PURPOSE AND POLICY

The Ordinance sets forth uniform requirements for users of the Publicly Owned Treatment
Works for the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District and enables the District to
comply with all applicable State and Federal laws, including the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. §
1251 et seq.) and the General Pretreatment Regulations (40 CFR § 403).

The objectives of the Ordinance are:

1. To prevent the introduction of pollutan
that will interfere with its operation;

2. To prevent the introduction of poﬂ tani
that will pass through the Publicly @ vned Treatment W01ks madequate y treated,

into receiving waters, or otherwise be inc npatible with the Publicly Owned
Treatment Works;

\ istrict bemg classified as a hazardous waste treatment, storage, or
disposal facility unde the laws of the State of California or the United States.

7. To maintai
reclamation use,

ility of wastewater treated by the District for any adopted

1.03 APPLICABILITY OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM USE ORDINANCE

The Ordinance shall apply to all users of the Publicly Owned Treatment Works. The Ordinance
provides for the public use of the SSLOCSD’s facilities through the adequate regulation of sewer
construction, sewer use, and wastewater discharges, the equitable distribution of costs resulting
from the program established herein, and procedures for complying with the requirements placed
upon SSLOCSD by other regulatory agencies.



1.04 DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

For the purpose of this chapter, unless otherwise apparent from the context, certain words and
phrases used in this chapter are defined as set forth in this section.

Administrative Complaint: A presentation (written document) by the District normally
reserved for the advanced stages of formal enforcement, giving notice to the discharger of the
nature and basis of the violations asserted and demanding specified amounts of money for
noncompliance.

Administrative Order: An Administrative Order is an enforcement document which directs
users to implement corrective or remedial measures. Levels of enforcement include: Cease and

Desist Orders, Compliance Orders, and Show Cause Orde’rs.

Available Sewer: A sewer shall become avallable only after u: has been accepted by the
SSLOCSD. ~ -

Backwater Valve: A device whose purpose 1s‘ to prevent flow i ina sewer in a directxon opposite
to that of the intended drainage.

Board The governmg board of SSL : vSD The Board {)f Dlrectors consists of three directors,

led in a sewer or other pipe for the purpose of providing access

Cleanout: A branch httmg ir

for cleaning.

Compliance Order: An Administrative Order directing the discharger to achieve or restore
compliance by a specified date. A Compliance Order may include a compliance schedule with
specific milestones for achieving steps toward compliance, for tracking progress, and for the
discharger to report progress.

County: County of San Luis Obispo, California.

Clean Water Act (CWA): The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33. U.S.C. 1251, et seq.),
also referred to as the Clean Water Act, and any subsequent amendments thereto.



Discharger: Any person discharging industrial waste to the sewer system. This term specifically
includes any categorical industries connected to the sewer system, whether or not they discharge
process wastewater. It also includes any facilities with a reasonable potential for discharging
significant quantities of industrial waste, whether or not they are currently discharging process
waste.

District: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District.

District Administrator: District Administrator is the administrator of the SSLOCSD or his
designated representative.

District Engineer: Registered Civil engineer appointed b Board of SSLOCSD.

District’s Representative: Any person designated
Board or the District Administrator, to fulfill the sampling, mo ng, reporting, or inspection
services of SSLOCSD as required by the O nce, the waste discharge permit and/or all
applicable state, federal, or local regulations, or to perform the enf reement actions required

by SSLOCSD, including the

Enforcement Offic
Ordinance.

preparing, selvmg, or\
more of the followmg

ation activities: cooking by frying, baking, grilling, sautéing,
iling, blanching, roasting, toasting, poaching. Also included are
infrared heating, searing, barbecuing, and other food preparation activity that produces a hot,
non-drinkable food product in or on a receptacle that requires washing.

Illegal Discharge: Any discharge of waste containing contaminants or pollutants prohibited by
state or federal law, or local limits including discharge to the wastewater treatment plant and

collection system, or to the storm drain system.

Illicit Connection: Any conveyance system, whether on the surface or subsurface, which allows
an illegal discharge to enter the storm drain system including, but not limited to, sewage, process

5



wastewater, or wash water; any connections to the storm drain system from indoor drains and
sinks not currently exempted or permitted, regardless of whether the drain or connection has
been previously allowed, permitted, or approved by a government agency; any drain or
conveyance connected from any land use to the storm drain system, which has not been
documented or approved by the District; and any unpermitted connection of a stormwater system
to the publicly owned treatment works as defined in this Ordinance.

Indirect Discharge: The introduction of pollutants into the POTW from any nondomestic source
regulated under CWA Sections 307(b), (¢), or (d).

Industrial User: A source of indirect discharge.

Industrial Waste: Any waterborne waste from manuf "'tu ‘,ng, processing, or other industrial
activity, excluding domestic waste, boiler blowdov ' i
Substantial discharge of boiler blowdown closely associated wrth industrial activity shall be
considered an industrial waste discharge whe 1 discharge has, in the opinion of the District
Administrator, a reasonable potential to affect the sewer system. Water borne wastes from
"commercial” activities, such as automobile repair or photo processing, are expressly included in
this definition. Contaminate groundwater is also mcluded in this’ def'mtron ‘

Inflow and Infiltration (I/I): I/l describe the manner in which groundwater and stormwater
enter the sewer system. Infiltration desc 'bes water entermffthe sewer system from groundwater
or from below ground level, and inflow ds €5 W
expression “inflow and..infiltration,” or
infiltration. ‘ ‘

the fRe;sp\urce Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA); and
State sludge management plan prepared pursuant to Subtitle D
the Clean Air Act; the Toxic Substances Control Act; and the

f a sewer lying within a public right-of-way or easement which
to connect, a building sewer to a main sewer.

Lateral Sewer: The portiol
lateral connects, or is intend

Lot: Any piece or parcel of land bounded, defined or shown upon a plot or deed recorded in the
office of the county recorder and lawfully created; provided, however, in the event any structure
is located upon more than one parcel of land, all under the ownership and as defined in this
section, "lot" shall include all such parcels of land.

Manhole: A structure for the purpose of providing access by a man to a buried sewer.



Main Sewer: The sewers, excluding lateral sewers, whose main purpose is to accept wastewater
from laterals and convey it to the wastewater treatment plant.

Member Agency (MA): Any of the three entities which own and operate the collection system
in the SSLOCSD service area. These are the City of Arroyo Grande, the City of Grover Beach,
and the Oceano Community Services District. The relation of these agencies to SSLOCSD is
specified in the SSLOCSD Member Agency Agreement.

Noncompliance: Any violation of any part of the Ordinance or any other Federal, State or local
law, regulation or order related to the discharge, indirect or otherwise, of industrial waste.

cation from the POTW to the
d and that appropriate corrective

Notice of Violation (NOV): An official written com
noncompliant user informing him that a violation has
action must be taken in a prescribed period of time.

m (NPDES) Permit: A permit issued for
ters of the State. The permits are issued by the
__\fzt“he National Pollutant Discharge Elimination

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination §
direct discharge to the Pacific Ocean or other
Regional Water Quality Control Board, as pa
System.

Nuisance: Any nuisance defined b nown at common law or in equity

alifornia statutes
jurisprudence. .

Pass through: A discha
or concentrations, whit
sources, is a cause o
increase in the magn

solution.

Premises: The loca“t’i"‘ét‘}
discharging to the sewer's

Pretreatment: The reduction of the amount of pollutants, the elimination of pollutants, or the
alteration of the nature of pollutant properties in wastewater prior to, or in lieu of, introducing
such pollutants into the POTW. This reduction or alteration can be obtained by physical,
chemical, or biological processes; by process changes; or by other means, except by diluting the
concentration of the pollutants unless allowed by an applicable pretreatment standard.

Public Sewer: The portion of a sewer lying within a public right-of-way or easement maintained
by and subject to, the jurisdiction of various public agencies within the District.



Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW): A "treatment works", as defined by Section 212
of the CWA (33 U.S.C. §1292) which is owned by SSLOCSD and its member agencies. This
definition includes any devices or systems used in the collection, storage, treatment, recycling,
and reclamation of sewage or industrial wastes of a liquid nature and any conveyances which
convey wastewater to a treatment plant.

RWQCB: Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region.

Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance (SSSSSUO): This document numbered 2011-1 and any
amendments thereto.

) sewer system. This includes the
no Community Service District.

Service Area: The geographical area served by the SSL
City of Arroyo Grande, the City of Grover Beach, and th

Sewage: Any combination of domestic waste and mdustnal waste tooethel with such ground,
surface, and stormwaters as may be present. - .

Sewer: A pipe or conduit for carrying wastewater. .

Sewer System: Sewer system, as used in this Ordinance mciudes all facilities of the South San
Luis Obispo Sanitation District and all facilities of any of SSLOCSD's Member Agencies for
collecting, pumping, treating and d15p05m0 0 ewage or "1ﬁ‘:3'eclaiming sewage byproducts.

for the user to appear before the Board or
plain the noncompliance and why more

Slug Discharge: A discharge capable of causing adverse impacts to the District, Member
Agencies, its workers, or the environment, or any pollutant including an oxygen-demanding
pollutant released in a discharge at a flow rate and/or pollutant concentration which may cause
interference with the operation of the District's sewerage system. The discharge will be
considered a slug discharge if the flow rate or concentrations or quantities of pollutants exceed,
for any time period longer than fifteen (15) minutes, more than five (5) times the average twenty-
four (24) hour concentration, quantity, or flow during normal operations. A slug discharge is
considered to be a discharge of a non-routine, episodic nature, including, but not limited to a
bypass of a pretreatment system, an accidental spill, or a noncustomary batch discharge. Batch
discharges are intentional, controllable discharges that occur periodically within a user's process
(typically the result of a noncontinuous process). Accidental spills are unintentional, largely

8



uncontrolled discharges that may result from leaks or spills of storage containers or
manufacturing processes in an area with access to floor drains.

SSLOCSD: The public District formed in South San Luis Obispo County, California by the San
Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors and including the agencies identified in the SSLOCSD
Member Agency Agreement.

U.S.C.: United States Code.

User: Any person who contributes or causes a contribution of wastewater including domestic
waste, into the sewer system.

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP): The portion of the POTW that is designated to
provide treatment of municipal sewage, commercial sewage, and industrial wastewater.

Waters of the State: Any waters, surface or u gfound, saline or

of the State.

'esh, within the boundaries

Working Day: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Fhursdav or Fnday, excludmg Federal o
California State holidays. :,



ARTICLE 2 - CONNECTIONS
2.01 AVAILABILITY DEFINED
For the purpose of the Ordinance, a public sewer shall be deemed to be available to a building if
such sewer is within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the nearest property line of the lot upon

which such building is located.

2.02 NEW BUILDINGS

x :‘I"able shall be connected to such
granted by the Board for a private

Any newly constructed building to which a public sewer is.
public sewer prior to its use for occupancy, unless approy,
sewerage disposal system.

2.03 GROUPS OF HOUSES OR BUILDI ’(f”“S’kii

ON ONE LOT .

No group of four or more houses or buxldmgs on one lot shall be connected to a main sewer
without first having the plan of the sewers to such houses approved by the District Administrator.
The size of the proposed building sewer and lateral serving such houses shall not be less than six
(6) inches diameter or of a size detern trict
prov1ded at its Junctlon w1th the exi

require appropriate cot
restrictions for the sub

clares that the maintenance or use of private sewage disposal
ance and finds it to be in the public interests that properties to

2.04.020 BUILDINGS SERVED BY PRIVATE SYSTEMS

When a public sewer becomes available to a building served by a private sewage disposal
system, such building shall be connected to the public sewer within twenty-four (24) months
after such public sewer is available, and such private disposal system shall be abandoned as
provided in Section 2.04.040, unless an approval is granted by the Board for the continued use of
such private sewage disposal system.

10



2.04.030 APPLICATIONS AND APPROVAL

The approvals for private sewage disposal systems referred to in Section 2.04.020 and Chapter
2.02 of this Ordinance may be granted upon a written application to the Board by the applicant
setting forth the basis for such a request. Approval may be granted only upon an affirmative
showing that no health hazard, public nuisance, or inequity to other property owners will result
therefrom. Approval may also be granted to allow a private sewage disposal system when it is
shown to the satisfaction of the District Administrator to be unfeasible to connect to the public
sewer, and the lot in question is approved by the County Health Department as to suitability for
such private sewage system.

2.04.040 ABANDONMENT

Where septic tanks are abandoned as a result of connecting any building to the public sewer, the
owner of the property to which such connection is made shal fill all abandoned septic tanks
within ninety (90) days after the time of connecting to the public sewer in the following manner:

All sewage shall be removed from the'septic tank.

Inlet and outlet pipes shall be disconnected from the tank.

All wooden materials forming the top of the tank shall be removed.

The tank shall be filled thh*is nd, gravel or conerete, but such filling shall not extend
above the vertical sidewalls un
5. Following inspection, the tank f
the ground. ‘

alb el e

1 covered to the level of the top of

2.04.050 LOCATION:E

t or replace any cesspool, septic
ndred fifty (250) feet from any public sewer

provxsmns of
property owner sk
Agency the prope"
deemed necessary

this ¢ pter a private sewage disposal system is approved, the
nd obtain all permits required by SSLOCSD and the Member
in and supply all plans, specifications, or other information
e Member Agency’s building official before construction of
such private sewage disp stem can begin. The construction and inspection of such system
shall be in conformance with the currently adopted Uniform Plumbing Code and shall meet any
other requirements of the Board, the Member Agency building official, and the County Health
Department. The owner shall operate and maintain such private sewage disposal facilities in a
sanitary manner at all times at no expense to SSLOCSD.

2.05 APPLICATIONS FOR SEWER CONNECTION
An applicant for sewer service shall sign an application and furnish a legal description of the

property to be served. It shall be the applicant’s responsibility to deliver sewage to the service
point selected by the SSLOCSD. Service will be granted only where adequate collection lines

11



have been installed. Lateral sewers shall be installed by a California State Licensed Contractor
and shall be maintained by the property owner.

2.06 APPROVAL

2.06.010 REQUIRED APPROVAL

It is unlawful for any person, other than SSLOCSD, to make any connection to any public or
building sewer, or to construct, perform maintenance, or alter any public sewer main or building
sewer within the District without first obtaining a permit from the District for such work.

2.06.020 APPROVAL PROCESS

Any person desiring to perform work involving sewess ‘make a request in writing to the
SSLOCSD, providing specific details of the proposed work and any other such information as
SSLOCSD may require. The work to be performed shall be done in accordance with San Luis
Obispo County Department of Public Wq
Drawings. The applicant shall pay all such
approval.

Standard Imprbvement Specifications and
permit and inspection fegs associated with the

2.06.030 EXCEPTIONS

Nothmg contained in Chapters 2. 06
or the lssuance of a permit for the

. Such applicant shall hold SSLOCSD and
armless from all loss, including expenses incurred in
)ESD arising out of such construction work. The applicant

2.07.016 STANDARDSP (ICATIONS AND DETAILS

All improvements required pursuant the Ordinance shall be constructed in accordance with the
current version of San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works Standard Improvement
Specifications and Drawings. The San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works
Standard Improvement Specifications and Drawings are incorporated herein by reference.

2.067.020 CONTRACTOR’S REQUIREMENTS

It shall be unlawful for any person who is not a licensed contractor under the State Contractor's
License Law to install or construct any sewer for connection to SSLOCSD’s sewer system, or to

12



otherwise make a connection to said system. All contractors must obtain an encroachment permit
from SSLOCSD prior to commencing or carrying out any such work within the District.

2.08 INSPECTION PROVISIONS

2.08.010 INSPECTION REQUIRED

All sewer construction work, including taps into sewer mains, within the SSLOCSD shall be
done in strict compliance with San Luis Obispo County’s Standard Specifications and Details
and the Uniform Plumbing Code. Such work shall be mspected by SSLOCSD or a District
Representative.

2.08.020 INSPECTION NOTICES

All work done pursuant to the provisions of the Ording
SSLOCSD. Up to the time of the inspection, all wo.
the inspector’s examination. If any pipes are en
tend to obstruct a thorough inspection of the
before an inspector Shall be required to inspe

be subject to inspection by the
~shall remain uncovered and convenient for
or covered in a way whatsoever so as to
g system, such obstruction shall be removed
e work. When upon

shall be made to conform to the requi“' ;
such work shall be revoked by SSLO(

2.08.030 RIGHT OF ENTRY

s of mspectlon observation, measurement,
ties as may be necessary in carrying out the

2.09.020 Existing Buildin

In all buildings in which there are plumbing fixtures at an elevation too low to permit drainage
by gravity from such fixtures to the public sewer, the sewage from such fixtures shall be pumped
and discharged to the main sewer at the owner’s expense. In all buildings where floor elevation
is below the rim elevation of the nearest upgrade manhole, there shall be installed in the sewer
lateral an approved type of backflow valve. Backflow valves shall also be installed per the
Uniform Plumbing Code.

13



2.09.030 Liability

The responsibility and costs for the ownership, operation, and maintenance of the backflow
prevention device and its appurtenant fittings shall be that of the property owner.

2.10 MAINTENANCE

All privately owned building laterals and private sewage disposal systems and appurtenances
from all points of the property to the city sewer, shall be maintained by the property owner in a
safe and proper operating condition, and all devices or safeguards which are required by this
article for the operation thereof, shall be maintained in good wor cing order.

To determine compliance with this article, SSLOCSD m quire any plumbing system, new or

existing, to be re-inspected.

The District Administrator may require a prop owner to submit to SSLOCSD a video of the
private lateral and appurtenances. If SSLOCSD determines that the pmate lateral or any portion
thereof, has become unsanitary or a threat to health or property, SSLOCSD shall order in writing
that plumbing be removed or placed in a safe and’ samtary ccmdltlon Any such order shall fix a
reasonable time limit for comphance No person shall usé or maintain defectwe plumbing after
receiving such notice.

211 ANNEXATIONS

2.11.010 CAPACITY DE

d to accommodate the sewer requirements of
District. Before any annexation is made to the

The sewer facilities
all developed and und
District, it shal

When the Bbard approves én
shall be borne’ by the property

14



ARTICLE 3 - DISCHARGES
3.01 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS
All users are subject to the general and specific prohibitions identified in 40 CFR §403.5(a) and
(b), respectively. SSLOCSD has set forth the following prohibitions and limitations for waste
discharge to the SSLOCSD WWTP.

3.01.010 GENERAL PROHIBITIONS

No person shall introduce any waste or pollutant, which will catise pass through or interference,
into the POTW.

3.01.020 SPECIFIC PROHIBITIONS

No person shall discharge any waste, industrial or domestic, including trucked or hauled
pollutants, to the POTW, except through sewer ¢ OV

surface water,

d, any stormwater,

vhich create a fire or explosion hazard in the POTW,
0, wastestreams with a closed cup flashpoint of less than 140°F
s specified in 40 CFR §261.21.

3. Discharges of mounts which will inhibit biological activity in the POTW
resulting in mterference but in no case heat in such quantxtles that the temperature at the
POTW treatment plant exceeds 40°C (104°F) unless the Approval Authority, upon
request of the POTW, approves alternative temperature limits.

4. Discharges which may contain more than one hundred (100) parts per million, by weight,
of fats, oil, grease or wax.

5. Discharges having a pH lower than 6.0 or higher than 9.0 or having any other corrosive
properties capable of causing damage or injury to structures, equipment, or personnel of
the sewer system and treatment facilities.

15



10.

16.

Discharges of petroleum oil, nonbiodegradable cutting oil, or products of mineral oil
origin in amounts that will cause interference or pass through.

Discharges containing pollutants in amounts causing obstruction to the flow in the POTW
resulting in interference.

Discharges of any pollutants released at a flow rate or concentration which will cause
interference with the POTW.

Discharges of solid or viscous substances in quantities or of such size capable of causing
obstruction to the flow in sewers or other interft ¢ with the proper operation of the
wastewater treatment collection works, such as ai aterials retained on a screen having
eight (8) meshes per inch each way. - "

Discharges of any ashes, cinders, sand, mud, straw, and shavings, metal, glass, rags,
feathers, tar, plastics wood, paunch manure, viscera or other solid or viscous substances
capable of causing obstruction to the flow or undue maintenance ofthe sewer system or
other interference with the proper operation of ¢ ment facility.

-

th and safety problems, result in
eceiving waters of the wastewater treatment

process residuals, or biosolids to be unsuitable for reclamation or reuse or to interfere
with any adopted reclamation process.

Discharges of any infectious wastes from hospitals, clinics, out-patient clinics, medical
and dental offices, mortuaries, etc.; pathologic specimens; disposable hypodermic
needles, syringes and associated articles (whether ground or not); recognizable portions
of the human anatomy; solid wastes generated in the rooms of patients who are isolated
because of a suspected or diagnosed communicable disease; wastes excluded by other

16



provisions of this chapter except as specifically permitted for; or any other waste defined
by the Health Officer of San Luis Obispo County as being infectious.

17. Discharges containing substances which are not amenable to treatment or which cause the
treatment plant effluent to fail to meet the discharge requirements established by the
California State Water Resources Control Board, the California Regional Water Quality
Control Board, or any other state or regulatory agency.

3.02 SPECIAL PROVISIONS

3.02.0190 DILUTION PROHIBITED

Except where expressly authorized to do so by able pretreatment standard or
requirement, no user shall ever increase the use of process water o, in any way, attempt to dilute

reasonably proportional to increased production ar
product will not be considered a use of dilution.

entering the sewer syste
materials or other substa

luding electrolytic cell backwash, shall not be
rain system or natural water way. Contact SSLOCSD

The contents of chl¢ imming pools and/or spas, including filter backwash from
swimming pools and/ 1all be discharged into the sewer system. Such discharge must be
accomplished in the manner pemﬁed herein.

1. The water is discharged by pumping and shall not exceed the capacity of the line.

2. Each swimming pool discharging into a sewer system shall be equipped with an indirect
waste connection to preclude any possibility of backflow of sewage into the swimming
pool or piping system.

17



3.02.040 WATER-SOFTENING SYSTEMS AND DEVICES

All users are prohibited to install, use, or maintain any water-softening device, which discharges
brine waste into the ground, storm drain, or SSLOCSD’s sewer system, unless such discharge is
to a facility which has been authorized or permitted by a federal, state, or local public agency to
accept the disposal of such brine waste.

Any user operating a water-treating apparatus of any kind, including any water-softening system
or device, shall make such apparatus accessible to the Director for inspections upon reasonable
notice, and shall submit such reports, as the District Admxmstrator may require, relative to the
apparatus and its operation and maintenance. Lo

3.03 PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

The rules and regulations of the Pretreatment Program found in the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District Pretreatment O nce, Ordinance No. 1994-1 are hereby
incorporated into the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance and made a part thereof.
All industrial users are required to comply with the South San Luis OblspQ County Sanitation
District Pretreatment Ordinance, Ordmance No. 1994 1

3.04 FATS, OILS, AND GREA‘S“““PROGRAM

The SSLOCSD reserves the right to establish by ordinance or resolution more stringent
limitations or requirements on dischargers to the wastewater treatment plant if deemed necessary
to comply with the objectives presented in the Ordinance. No revision of limitations or
requirements hereunder shall subject the SSLOCSD to civil liability or penalty for interference
with a vested right of any user.




ARTICLE 4 - AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY

4.01 RESPONSIBILITY OF USERS

It shall be the responsibility of the user to comply with all of the provisions of the Ordinance.
The omission to act by the District or the failure of the District to take cognizance of the nature
of the operation of the user or the properties of the user's wastewater shall not relieve the user of
responsibility to comply with the conditions of the Ordinance, including, but not limited to, such
requirements regarding permitting, pretreatment, monitoring, and reporting. It shall be the
responsibility of the user to make determinations as to the nature of its operation and wastewater
flow and to take such actions as may be required under the Ordinance prior to any discharge of
wastewater, whether or not the user has been informed b istrict of the requirements which
may apply to the user regarding its discharge. “

4.02 AUTHORITIES OF THE BOARD O RECTORS

The Board and its representatives shall have the authority to seek injﬂﬁéﬁve relief and pursue
civil and criminal penalties for violations of t
CWA and all other State and Federal la

_any person from the WWTP, who does not comply
¢ Ordinance.

5. Halt or suspend a discharge in the event of an actual or threatened discharge, which is in
violation of the Ordinance or in the event of an emergency.

6. Levy fees for additional services or to recover damage costs which are a result of a
discharge, as described in Section 4.05.010 of the Ordinance.

7. Inspect, at any reasonable time, the premises of any user of the SSLOCSD WWTP,
including but not limited to, any areas or points of sampling, discharge, process, storage,
and any other areas as deemed reasonable and necessary by the District Administrator to

19



document the person's compliance with the requirements of the Ordinance. The authority
to inspect includes the authority to take photographs and collect samples of any wastes
either being discharged to the sewer system or with the potential for such discharge, or
for any other violation of local, state or federal law which may impact the POTW.

4.04 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

The District Administrator shall be charged with the administration of the sewer system and the
enforcement of the provisions of the Ordinance. For such purposes, upon presentation of proper
credentials and identification, the Administrator or his/her representative may enter at reasonable
times any premises in the service area to perform any duty imposed upon him by the Ordinance.

The District Administrator shall be responsible for. ¢ the quantitative or qualitative
compliance with the established regulations. Suc quantltatwe “r‘ quahtatwe analysis may be
made either by spot checks or regularly scheduled ¢ "

If the waste material is found to be in violation of the standards established in Article 3 of the
Ordinance, it will be the responsibility of the District Administrator or histher representative to
request compliance and make 1eports on the progress of cor ‘ective measures to the Board.

4.05 FEES

4.05.026 CONNE

For each connection of a building sewer to a public sewer, a connection fee is hereby established.
The purpose of this fee i over SSLOCSD costs for application review, permit issuance,
administration of the permit, and scheduled inspections to verify application information. The fee
shall be collected by SSLOCSD before the permit for the connection work is issued. The Board
may, from time to time, by resolution, set forth the amount of the sewer connection fees. Such
resolution shall provide for a method of adjusting the amount of the fees to account for changes
in construction costs or other considerations affecting the reasonable relationship between the
fees and the cost of the public sewer system.

Every house and building requiring a sewer service shall have an independent connection to the
public sewer, except that more than one building located on a lot under one ownership, or
condominium, or planned unit development may be connected to the same building sewer in

20



conformance with Chapter 2.02, with the exception of condominium and planned unit
developments, in the event a lot with a house or building so connected is subdivided, an
independent sewer connection with appropriate easements shall be provided for each differently
owned premises. With the exception of condominium and planned unit developments, no two
owners of adjacent lots fronting on the same street shall be permitted to join in the use of the
same building sewer,

4.05.030 DISPOSITION

All moneys derived from sewer connection fees shall be used for the operation, acquisition,
construction, reconstruction, and maintenance of the sanitary sewer system and shall be used to
pay for sewer improvements and future sewer capacit necessary to meet the needs of
SSLOCSD resulting from growth and expansion.

4.05.040 EXCEPTIONS

velopment, the connection fees shall be as
determined in accordance with Chapter 2.07.

Whenever new development replaces existing :
stated in Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, less any cre

For any sewer connection not mcluded in the provtswn of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, SSLOCSD
shall determine the amount of the connection fee on such basis that such fee will be equivalent to
that paid by other users.

4.05.050 SSLOCSD CHARGES

All customers, upon
sewer service char
discharging sewage that
with SSLOCSD Ordin

“line, shall be subject to sewer service charges
onstructed, maintained and operated by the Member
3 - sewage and the conveyance thereof to the sewer plant
owned and operated by the South San Luis Obispo County sanitation district. The Member
Agencies shall, by resolution, establish the rates which will be charged for sewer service.

4.05.070 CHARGES FO

It is the intent of SSLOCSD to equalize the cost of sewer service throughout the area of the
SSLOCSD by the application of the provisions of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, and,
notwithstanding any provisions of Chapter 2.06 through 2.07, SSLOCSD may, in any instance,
increase the service charges to be charged for any extraordinary service to achieve such
objective.

DINARY SERVICES

21



4.05.080 CREDITS

A person making a sewer connection may apply for credit against the fees due. Credit may be
allowed for connection fees, a portion thereof, or an equivalent that has been previously paid.
The District Administrator shall determine that amount of credit allowed.

No reductions in connection fees shall be transferable to another parcel of land.

4.05.090 REIMBURSEMENT

Any person extending a public sewer to the benefit of other properties may request a
reimbursement agreement to be approved by the Board. The Board shall approve or disapprove
of any reimbursement agreement. The reimbursement ag nt shall not reduce the connection
fees to be paid to SSLOCSD. The maximum term of a reimbursement agreement shall be ten
(10) years. .

4.05.100 PAYMENT

No sewer service shall be provided until the sewer connection fees have been paid.

4.05.110 DELINQUENCIES—COLLECTION

nth day of the month following the
: ‘jtheneof which is not in bona fide

A sewer servxce bill will become de ‘Uent if, on the

charges If a bill has be
on the property that se

ble Member Agency may disconnect the
The costs of dxsconnectmg the sewer and

Charges of any kind more than sixty (60) days delinquent, plus any penalties and interest
thereon, when recorded as provided in Section 5470 et. seq. of the Health and Safety Code of the
State of California, shall constitute a lien upon the real property served. Such lien shall continue
until all charges are fully paid, or until the property is sold therefor, or until otherwise
extinguished by operation of law.

22



ARTICLE 5 - VIOLATIONS
5.01 ENFORCEMENT

The District may, in its discretion, implement the use of any mechanism or the concurrent use of
several mechanisms in order to enforce the provisions of the Ordinance. The enforcement
mechanisms provided herein may be cumulative in respect to such other enforcement
mechanisms or civil and criminal penalties as may be otherwise available under the laws of the
State of California and the United States of America. Nothing in the Ordinance is intended to
prevent state or federal regulatory agencies from undertaking enforcement actions as may
otherwise be available due to a violation of the Ordinance h also constitutes a violation of
federal or state statutes and regulations.

5.01.010 NOTICE OF VIOLATION

A “Notice of Violation” shall be issued to a reg onsible person pr xor‘to 1ssumg an administrative

In accordance with Gove
civil fine under this.¢l

ted period of time prior to the assessment of
‘the violation prior to assessment of fines shall
ined by the enforcement officer, but in no event less than

\ ay issue an administrative citation assessing fines accruing on
each day the violation ex d the stated period to correct the violation without abatement.
Any responsible person cited for a continuing violation may petition the District Administrator
for an extension of time to correct the violation so long as the petition is received before the end
of the correction period. The District Administrator may grant an extension of time to correct the
violation if the responsible person has supplied sufficient evidence showing that the correction
cannot reasonably be made within the stated period.

The procedures of this section shall not apply in instances where, in the discretion of the District
Administrator, a violation poses an immediate danger to public health or safety.

23



5.01.020 SUSPEND SERVICE

SSLOCSD has the authority to suspend service to any user found in violation of the SSLOCSD
Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance or state or federal regulations. The suspension may
remain in force until the user becomes in compliance. The District Administrator may require the
user to enroll in the SSLOCSD Pretreatment Program prior to reconnection. Before the user is
enrolled in the SSLOCSD Pretreatment Program and prior to reconnection, the user shall
reimburse SSLOCSD for the cost of the disconnection. Any reconnection will be at the expense
of the user.

5.01.030 TERMINATE SERVICE

Service to the sewer system may be terminated, by disconnection of a user's sewer connection,
upon written notice by the District Administrator for any of the following reasons:

1. Violation of an Administrative Order
2. Refusal to cooperate with SSLOCSD personnel or comply with‘:S‘S‘LQCSD policies.

3. Refusal to allow SSLOCSD personnel reaéﬁolnable\;apéie&ss to a premiy‘"\séj“for purposes of
inspection, monitoring, or abating an illegal discharge.

Qrder, Show Cause Order, or Compliance
i“the discretion of the District Administrator
g compliance.

lesignated staff may issue administrative complaints, conduct
civil penalties in accordance with the procedures set forth in
these sections for viola * SSLOCSD's requirements relating to pretreatment of industrial
waste or the preventio entry of industrial waste into the sewer system. When an
administrative complaint is issued by staff, a copy of the complaint will be provided to the
Board.

These penalties shall be as follows:

1. In an amount which shall not exceed two thousand dollars ($2,000) for each day for
failing or refusing to furnish technical or monitoring reports.

24



2. In an amount which shall not exceed three thousand dollars ($3,000) for each day for

failing or refusing to comply in a timely manner with any compliance schedule
established by SSLOCSD.

3. In an amount which shall not exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000) per violation for each
day for discharges in violation of any waste discharge limitation, permit condition, or
requirement issued, reissued, or adopted by SSLOCSD. Unless appealed, orders setting
administrative civil penalties shall become effective and final upon issuance thereof, and
payment shall be made within thirty (30) days. As to court actions authorized by the
above referenced sections, the special counsel designated by the Board shall institute
appropriate actions to affect statutorily authorized remedies, upon order of the Board.

5.01.060 CIVIL ACTION

Any user, who violates any provision of the SSLOCSP Sanitary
who violates any Cease and Desist Order, prohibition or effluent lim
for a penalty not to exceed Twenty- Five Tho U.S. Dollars (825, '
such violation occurs pursuant to California Government Code Sectio
counsel designated by the Board, upon order of the Board, sha
appropriate in a court of competent diction to xmpoﬁe'

ver System Use Ordinance or
ition, shall be liable civilly
for each day in which
54740. The special
I institute such actions as may be
ssess, and recover such sums.

Pursuant to the authority of the CW jS.C. _seq., any discharger committing a
violation of any provxsxon of the SSLOCSD Sa em Use Ordinance, which is
also a violation of a itation or other applicable

provisions of the CW. ; ed Twenty-Five Thousand
U.S. Dollars ($25,0 in Wthh sueh violation occurs. The District

Administrator may bri A as a citizen's suit at the discretion of the
Board.

il suits for ¢ damage to the sewer system, injunctive relief,
n a strict liability basis, regardless of intent, and shall

Where SSLOCSD or its District Administrator determines that a violation of the Sanitary sewer
system use ordinance has occurred, resulting in extreme damage to the sewer system, or from
fraudulent practices, criminal noncompliance, violation of an Administrative Order, violation of
a compliance schedule, or negligent or intentional discharge of waste, which causes a threat to
the health or safety of the public, SSLOCSD personnel, treatment processes, or the environment,
SSLOCSD may pursue criminal prosecution, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 6523.
The offender faces thirty (30) days in jail, per violation, or a fine of one thousand dollars
($1,000), per day per violation, or both.

25



5.02 LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES FOR VIOLATION

Any person violating a provision of the Ordinance shall be liable for all damages resulting from
such violation, or which arise from actions taken in the correction of such violation, which are
incurred by SSLOCSD, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, court costs, and fines levied
on SSLOCSD by regulatory agencies. All such fees are payable to SSLOCSD and are in addition
to any costs accrued by Member Agencies. All such fees are due and payable upon receipt of
notice. Delinquent fees will result in delinquent charges, enforcement actions, or both, as
described in Sections 4.05.110 and 4.05.120 of the Ordinance.

5.03 HEARINGS AND APPEALS

Any user, permit applicant, or permittee, found in viclation of the Ordinance, or adversely
affected by a decision, action, or determination of thé District Admxmstrator his representative,
or SSLOCSD interpreting or implementing the inance or in any permxt enforcement action
issued herein, may file a written request. or reconsideration of the decision, action, or
determination within ten (10) working days of notification of said ‘decision, action, or
determination. The written request for reconSIdexanon shall detail facts’ Suppoxtmg the user's
request and such facts must include a statement hstmg all relevant facts which must be
considered, including such facts that may not have been known or available to SSLOCSD at the
date of such decision, action, or determinatioi

ﬁle a request for appeal to the
dministrator's decision. When a

reconsideration still:
Board, within ten (10

D. SSLOCS
testimony presented io a heam

serves the authority to designate a hearing officer to hear all
or appeal.

Prior to any court challe ny SSLOCSD action, decision, or determination, the user shall
exhaust all administrative remedles contained in the Ordinance.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the statutory appeal procedures set forth in California
Government Code Section 54739, et seq., applicable to administrative civil penalties imposed or
sought pursuant to Chapter 5.01, of the SSLOCSD Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, shall
exclusively apply to such penalties.

26



5.04 EMERGENCY MEASURES

The District Administrator shall have full power and authority to take any necessary precautions
against a condition that is likely to result in a discharge which presents an imminent hazard to the
public health, safety, or welfare; or which, either singly or by interaction with other discharges,
is an imminent hazard to the sewer system; or which places SSLOCSD in violation of its NPDES
permit or any other federal, state, or local permits. The precautions include, but are not limited
to, decontamination, sewer closure, packaging, diking, and transportation of materials, in order to
protect life, protect property, or prevent further damage to the environment or the sewer system.
In the pursuit of such an operation, SSLOCSD personnel, any person contracting with
SSLOCSD, or the duly authorized representative of another governmental agency shall have
immediate access to the premises. The District Administr; tor may prohibit approach to the scene
of such emergency by any person, vehicle, vessel, or thing, and all persons not actually
employed in the correction of the conditions or the preservatmn of lives and property in the
vicinity thereof. -

27



ARTICLE 6 - ADOPTION

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED by the Governing Board of SOUTH SAN LUIS
OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT this _ day of , 2011

hairman of the Board of Directors
s Obispo County Sanitation District

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Directors
South San Luis Obispo Co

28



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors )
From: John Wallace, District Adminisl‘ral‘o@a\ﬁ‘j
Date: May 18,2011

Subject: New Centrifuge 2A — Building Security Installation Contract

Recommendation:
Approve Security Installation Contract with Stanley Security Solutions in the amount of $5,804.99.

Funding:
The FY 2010-11 Budget includes the Major Budget Item 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge 24 — in the amount
of $1,104,422. The overall budget for all fiscal years is $1,904,081.

Prior Current FY Total Proposed This
FY's as of 05-04-11 All FYs Staff Report
Budget S 799,659 S 1,104,422 | § 1,904,081 | S -
Expenditures S - 1S 5,805
Capital Equipment S 320,814 | S - | S 320,814 | S -
Studies S - ) - S - $ -
Testing / Troubleshooting ) - S 6,208 | S 6,208 | S -
Design & Survey S 433,186 | S 46,479 | S 479,665 | S -
Contract Administration S 3,007 | §$ 77,139 | S 80,146 | S -
Const Contingencies S - S 59,243 | S 59,249 | S -
PG&E Utility Service S - S 15,659 | S 15,659 | S -
Construction $ 42,652 | S 404525 | S 447177 | $ 5,805
Total Expenditures S 799,659 S 609,260 | S 1,408,919} S 5,805
Remaining Budget S 495,162 | S 489,357

Discussion:

The existing plant Fire and Security Monitoring System is contracted through Stanley Security. The Fire
Code requires that new building construction be protected by a monitoring security system. Since this is
not a continually occupied building and there are no fire sprinklers, heat sensors will be used. These
sensors and the standard door intrusion and motion sensors will be tied into the plant notification system.



Staff Report — May 18, 2010 — New Centrifuge 24 — Building Security Installation Contract Page 2

The contract includes labor and materials to install:
e underground multi-conductor cabling;
motion detectors;
contacts for both man-doors and the overhead door;
a smoke detector;
six heat detectors;
a dialer module;
an access keypad.

Attached is a breakdown of material and labor costs. Note that the labor breakdown is for approximately
30 man-hours of work at a billing rate of $120.00/hr. Also included is a 12 month warranty on all
equipment.

Staff recommends approval of the Installation Contract with Stanley Security Solutions in the amount of
$5,804.99.



Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, Inc.

Equipment & Labor Summary

SCOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPQO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
1600 ALOHA PL
OCEANO, CA 93445

Proposal Generated: 5/5/2011

Qty Description Part Number Unit Price Total Price
' " Vista 32Fb, 5140DIm Dialer Module, 6160Cr - o ’ ‘
1 Alpha Keypad V32FB-PAK1 $574.43 $574.43
2 12 Volt 7 Amp Battery ~ T712BNP - $47.42 $94.84
2 Honeywell PIR WiSelectable Pi ~ " 7 CK-IS2535 $37.12  $74.24
1 Overhead DoorContadt™ ™~ 777 CK-MPS52 TUU$19867 T T 8986
. Ademnco 947-75, 3/4" Steel Door Concealed ' T S
2 Contact . 847-75BR $8.25 $16.50
1 I3 Series 2-Wire P/E Smoke Detector 2W-B ‘ '$49.25 7 $48.25
6. 135 Degree Fixed Temp Heat Detector =~ 5603 $16.17 $97.02
1 32 Character Alpha Display Keypad - 8180 '”$181'04‘ T 8161.04
1 Misc hardwaré: hull™ S T $51 567 7 $51.56
g "Wire / Plenum / Specialty: null T 320626 $206.25
Equipment Total : $1,344.99

Total Price
Labor Total $3,678.75
Subcontractor $0.00
Fire/Building/City Permits $781.25
Account Administration $0.00
Labor & Additional Total $4,460.00
- Tofal Exceptions .. 000

Actual Install Sale Price $5,804.99




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

Contact: Michael Seitz
805-543-7272

SLO County Judge dismisses claims against Sanitation District
Former employee accusations legally insufficient

San Luis Obispo -- A complaint filed against the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District by former District employee Davina Douglas has been found to be without legal merit by
San Luis Obispo County Superior Court Judge Dodie Harmon. The "whistleblower" allegations
made by Douglas accused the District of various actions including falsifying records. On May
11,2011, Judge Harmon granted the District's demurrer to the complaint without leave to amend,
terminating Douglas' lawsuit against the District.

Douglas filed the action January 12, 2011, shortly after her position with the District was
eliminated due to budget cut measurers affecting multiple District departments. Services
previously provided by Douglas were contracted out for a substantial cost savings to the District.

Bill Nicolls, Chairman of the Board of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District,
said that the court's action at this early stage was unusual. "It is gratifying to have the court
confirm what we have maintained all along," said Mr. Nicolls, "and to have the opinion rendered
so quickly is additionally vindicating," he said.

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District provides wastewater collection and
treatment services to the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach and the Oceano Community
Services District.



